Marguerite McLean

100022-TP

From:

nicki.garcia@akerman.com

Sent:

Tuesday, August 03, 2010 4:36 PM

To:

Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc:

Charles Murphy; mg2708@att.com; th9467@att.com; paul.guarisco@phelps.com; jimdry@newphone.com;

matthew.feil@akerman.com; ke2722@att.com; hwalker@babc.com

Subject:

Electronic Filing - Docket No. 100022-TP

Attachments: 20100803162746700.pdf

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please contact either Matt Feil or Nicki Garcia at the numbers below. Thank you.

Person Responsible for Filing:

Matthew Feil

AKERMAN SENTERFITT

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200

Tallahassee, FL 32301 (850) 425-1614 (direct) (850) 222-0103 (main) matt.feil@akerman.com

Docket No. and Name: Docket No. 100022-TP - In Re: Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., d/b/a AT&T Florida

Against Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone

Filed on behalf of: NewPhone

Total Number of Pages: 5

Description of Documents: First Amended Answer, Affirmative Defenses and Counter-Claim

Nicki Garcia

Office of: Lila A. Jaber Matthew Feil

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 Tallahassee, FL 32301 (850) 425-1677 Nicki.Garcia@Akerman.com



www.akerman.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.



Dallas
Denver
Fort Lauderdale
Jacksonville
Los Angeles
Madison
Miami
New York
Orlando
Tallahassee
Tampa
Tysons Corner
Washington, DC
West Palm Beach

Suite 1200 106 East College Avenue Tallahassee, FL 32301 www.akerman.com 850 224 9634 tel 850 222 0103 fax

August 3, 2010

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole Commission Clerk Florida Public Service Commission 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Docket 100022-TP - Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., d/b/a AT&T Florida Against Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached for filing in the above-referenced docket, please find the First Amended Answer, Affirmative Defenses and Counter-Claim filed on behalf of Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone.

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Matthew Feil

AKERMAN SENTERFITT

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877 Phone: (850) 224-9634

Fax: (850) 222-0103

TO 6380 NUG-32

Attachments

STATE OF FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Complaint of BellSouth Telecom-)	
munications, Inc., d/b/a AT&T Florida)	Docket No. 100022-TP
Against Image Access, Inc. d/b/a)	Filed: August 3, 2010
NewPhone)	
)	

FIRST AMENDED ANSWER, AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES AND COUNTER-CLAIM OF IMAGE ACCESS, INC. d/b/a NEWPHONE

Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone ("NewPhone"), hereby amends its Answer, Affirmative Defenses and Counter-Claim of Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone by amending Paragraph 2 of the Counter-Claim as follows:

1. Paragraph 2 of the Counter-Claim is amended and restated in its entirety to read as follows:

"In this Counter-Claim, NewPhone complains of the following conduct by AT&T:

(a) AT&T has violated 47 U.S.C. § 251(c)(4), 47 CFR 51.603(b), 47 CFR 51.605, 47 CFR 51.607 and 47 CFR 51.613(b) and breached the parties' 2002 Interconnection Agreement and/or 2006 Interconnection Agreement by: (i) failing to provide NewPhone with the appropriate resale discounts, credits and/or refunds to which NewPhone was entitled (both in the form of discounts, refunds and credits owed to NewPhone for amounts that NewPhone disputed but paid and in the form of discounts and credits owed to NewPhone for amounts that NewPhone disputed and withheld) in connection with various AT&T retail promotional or discounted offerings, each reflected in and made the subject of disputes timely submitted by NewPhone to AT&T since 2003, which include, but are not limited to, cashback, line connection charge waivers, secondary service charge waivers, retention credits (e.g., recurring monthly bill credits), bundled services, service block charges and price reduction promotions and offerings; (ii) imposing unreasonable and discriminatory restrictions on resale; and (iii) failing to obtain necessary and prior approval from the Commission, pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 51.613(b), prior to imposing Jan Min A Min B CAR restrictions on resale.

3380 AUG-39

- (b) AT&T has wrongfully failed to credit and/or refund NewPhone's account for amounts to which NewPhone is entitled due to inaccurate and erroneous account administration and billing by AT&T, as reflected in and made the subject of disputes timely submitted by NewPhone to AT&T since 2003.
- (c) Upon information and belief, AT&T is wrongfully discriminating against NewPhone by failing to provide NewPhone the same promotional credits and/or refunds as AT&T provides to other similarly situated resellers in connection with the cash back promotions. NewPhone disputes and disagrees with AT&T's calculation of the proper amount of credit due resellers under the cash back promotions. However, to the extent that AT&T is crediting other similarly situated resellers for any portion of the proper credit due resellers, NewPhone is entitled to at least the same amount of credit.

AT&T's actions are unlawfully discriminatory and anticompetitive and caused financial harm to NewPhone. AT&T owes NewPhone for all amounts wrongfully withheld and/or not properly credited or refunded to NewPhone."

2. Other than the above amendment to Paragraph 2 of the Counter-Claim, NewPhone reasserts and reiterates all of the paragraphs and provisions of its original Answer, Affirmative Defenses and Counter-Claim of Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone, including Paragraphs 1, 3 – 5 of its Counter-Claim and prayers for relief, which paragraphs, provisions and prayers remain unchanged.

Respectfully submitted this 3rd day of August, 2010.

Matthew Feil, Esq. Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200

Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 425-1614

Paul F. Guarisco (LA Bar Roll No. 22070) W. Bradley Kline (LA Bar Roll No. 32530) PHELPS DUNBAR LLP II City Plaza, 400 Convention Street, Suite 1100

Post Office Box 4412

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821

Telephone: (225) 376-0241 Facsimile: (225) 381-9197 paul.guarisco@phelps.com

COUNSEL FOR IMAGE ACCESS, INC. d/b/a NEWPHONE

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon the following by email, and/or U.S. Mail this 3rd day of August, 2010.

Charles Murphy, Esq. Office of the General Counsel Florida Public Service Commission 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us	E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. Tracy W. Hatch Manuel A. Guardian c/o Gregory R. Follensbee 150 South Monroe Street Suite 400 Tallahassee, FL 32301 mg2708@att.com th9467@att.com
Paul F. Guarisco Phelps Dunbar LLP II City Plaza 400 Convention Street-Suite 1100 P.O. Box 4412 Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4412 paul.guarisco@phelps.com	Jim Dry President Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone 5555 Hilton Avenue, Ste 605 Baton Rouge, LA 70808 jimdry@newphone.com

Bv

Matthew Feil, Esq.